
From: Ministerial Correspondence <Ministerial.Correspondence@levellingup.gov.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 12:26 PM 
To: Climate Change, Environment, and Infrastructure Committee | Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, yr 
Amgylchedd a Seilwaith <SeneddClimate@senedd.wales> 
Cc: LegislativeProgrammeGovernanceUnit@gov.wales;  
Subject: RE: Correspondence from the Chair of the Climate Change, Environment and Infrastructure 
(CCEI) Committee 
 

 

E-mail protection couldn't recognize this email as this is the first time you received an email 
from this sender Ministerial.Correspondence @ levellingup.gov.uk 

 
Good a�ernoon,  
 
Thank you for the below query. On inves�ga�on, I found that we transferred Minister James’ 
enquiries to the Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy in January 2023, as it fell 
under that department’s policy remit.  
 
When I followed up with the successor Department for Energy Security and Net Zero, they provided 
the atached correspondence which indicates a conversa�on may have already taken place between 
Minister James and Minister Stuart of DESNZ in March and April of this year.  
 
I hope that this resolves any ques�on of outstanding correspondence between the Minister for 
Climate Change in the Welsh Government, and the Secretary of State for Levelling Up, Housing and 
Communi�es.  
 
Do please advise if you have any further queries.  
 
Kind regards,  
 

 

Department for Levelling Up, Housing and 
Communities 
gov.uk/dluhc | @luhc 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Rt Hon Graham Stuart MP 
Minister of State for Energy Security & Net 
Zero 
 
Department for Energy Security & Net 
Zero 
1 Victoria Street 
London  
SW1H 0ET 

  
  

Julie James AS/MS  
Minister for Climate Change  
Welsh Government  
Cardiff Bay  
Cardiff CF99 1SN  

  
www.gov.uk  
  
  
  
24 March 2023  

  
  
Dear Julie,  
  
Thank you for your letters to the Secretary of State for Levelling Up, Housing and Communi-
ties regarding a proposed transfer of legislative competence for consenting of offshore energy 
generating stations and a request for clarification of the Senedd’s ability to legislate in respect 
of energy storage. I am also in receipt of your letter of the 19 January, requesting we meet to 
discuss energy issues and climate change. I am responding as these matters fall within my 
Ministerial portfolio.  
  
Please accept my apologies that you have not had prompt responses to your letters. The 
question of legislative competence you raise is an important issue, with wider implications 
affecting other departments and other parts of the UK. My officials are working through the 
issue and I will provide you with a substantive answer as soon as this work has been done. 
In the meantime, I would suggest my officials engage with yours to clarify the Welsh Govern-
ment’s position, although as you will appreciate, they will not be able to give definitive answers 
pending the outcome of the ongoing cross-Government work.  
  
As you identify in your most recent letter, there are significant challenges, as well as oppor-
tunities, in all parts of the UK in our transition to net zero. I am grateful to you and your officials 
for the positive and constructive engagement between the Welsh Government and the De-
partment for Energy Security and Net Zero, not least through the Energy and Climate Change 
Interministerial Group. I agree that it would be useful for us to meet separately to this to dis-
cuss how we can strengthen our joint working and I have asked my office to arrange this with 
yours.   
  
  

Yours ever,  
  

  
 

  
 
 
 
 

Rt Hon Graham Stuart MP  
Minister of State for Energy Security & Net Zero  

 
 

http://www.gov.uk/


From: DSMCC@gov.wales <DSMCC@gov.wales>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 11:08 AM 
Subject: RE: Letter FAO Julie James/Meeting Dates - Energy Issues & Climate Change 
 
Dear, 
 
Thank you for your email to Julie James MS, Minister for Climate Change. Minister 
James has noted the letter and I can confirm she will be available to meet on 
Wednesday 26 April at 13:30 – 14:00. I’d be grateful if you could send through the 
Teams invite to DSMCC@gov.wales please? 
 
Kind regards, 

 

 
Ysgrifennydd Dyddiadur i Julie James AS / Diary Secretary to Julie James MS 
Y Gweinidog Newid Hinsawdd / Minister for Climate Change 
Is-adran y Cabinet / Cabinet Division 
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government 
E-bost / E-Mail DSMCC@llyw.cymru | DSMCC@gov.wales 

 
 
 
From: Stuart, Minister (BEIS) <Minister.Stuart@beis.gov.uk>  
Sent: 27 March 2023 13:15 
To: DS Minister for Climate Change <DSMCC@gov.wales> 
Cc: BEIS Cabinet Committee Correspondence <cabinetcommittees@beis.gov.uk>; 
Subject: Letter FAO Julie James/Meeting Dates - Energy Issues & Climate Change 
 
 
Dear Minister James, 
 
Please find atached leter from Minister Graham Stuart MP in response to your recent 
correspondence.  
 
I am holding the following dates in the Minister’s diary for you to meet to discuss energy issues and 
climate change. Please advise which is most convenient and I will confirm by sending a Teams linked 
invita�on:  
 
26 April 1.30 - 2.00 
1 May 10.30 - 11.00 
 
Thank you and best regards, 
 
 

 

Diary Manager (Locum) to the Rt Hon Graham Stuart MP 
Minister of State for Energy Security and Net Zero 
T: 0300 068 2975 
E: minister.stuart@beis.gov.uk 
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Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth 
Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch â Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein 
hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu 
eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i 
ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the 
Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the 
protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice 
explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome 
receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in 
Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.  
 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fabout%2Fwelsh-government-privacy-notice%2F%3Flang%3Den&data=05%7C01%7Ccabinetcommittees%40beis.gov.uk%7C94e79eb2bc55423810af08db303d8b2d%7Ccbac700502c143ebb497e6492d1b2dd8%7C0%7C0%7C638156813318877527%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5Pdt5eG6sPUwENxbglsdtZ%2FoHnP73MB9Qs2c5DYtP24%3D&reserved=0
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